

BOARD OF VOTER REGISTRATION and ELECTIONS OF BEAUFORT COUNTY



Tyrone S. Clifford *Chairman*

William Severns

Vice Chairman

Marie S. Smalls *Director*

Board Members:
William Bronson
Beverly Dore
Dean Hewitt
Philip Jones
Bruce Massey
James Rowe

[VACANT]

15 John Galt Road • Post Office Drawer 1228 • Beaufort, South Carolina 29901-

Minutes from the November 11, 2016 Canvass Hearing at the Board of Voter Registration and Elections of Beaufort County 15 John Galt Rd, Beaufort, SC

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT

Tyrone Clifford, Chairman William Severns, Vice-Chairman William Bronson Beverly Dore Dean Hewitt Philip Jones Bruce Massey James Rowe

BOARD MEMBERS ABSENT

None

STAFF MEMBERS PRESENT

Marie S. Smalls, Director Wendell Roberson, Sr., Deputy Director Kristina Weitz, Secretary

PUBLIC PRESENT

Alison Davidow, *Poll Clerk for Lady's Island 2B* Sha'Rontay Harris
Casaundra Heckley
David Pfeifer, *Poll Manager for Bluffton 5A*Dennis Morrison
Sean Shipley
Adam Wilson
Latera Woods

CALL TO ORDER

Mr. Clifford called the canvass hearing to order at 10:15 am and led the Pledge of Allegiance.

Mr. Clifford was sworn in by Mrs. Smalls, and then Mr. Clifford swore in the Board and Secretary.

CANVASS HEARING

Mr. Clifford explained to the public the Canvass Hearing process.

Mrs. Smalls broke seal numbers 0095173; 1234; and 1227 on the provisional ballot boxes. There were 418 provisional ballots.

	Name	Count	Not	Provisional /	Passed / Not Passed
			Count	Failsafe	
01.	Cardine S. Arrieta	Х		Failsafe	Passed – Unanimously
02.	John E Eisaman	X		Failsafe	Passed – Unanimously
03.	Constance L Eisaman	X		Failsafe	Passed – Unanimously
04.	Earl R. Stafford	X		Failsafe	Passed – Unanimously
05.	Jennifer L. Barefield	X		Failsafe	Passed – Unanimously
06.	Jodi M. King	X		Failsafe	Passed – Unanimously
07.	James R. Bellamy III	Х		Failsafe	Passed – Unanimously
08.	Marley O. Wredon	X		Failsafe	Passed – Unanimously
09.	James R. Bellamy Jr	X		Failsafe	Passed – Unanimously
10.	Latoya P. Beauford	Х		Failsafe	Passed – Unanimously
11.	Carrie Macphie	Х		Failsafe	Passed – Unanimously
12.	Napoleon J. Dunbar	Х		Failsafe	Passed – Unanimously
13.	Brandon LaBrun	Х		Failsafe	Passed – Unanimously
14.	David W. Tonsberg	Х		Failsafe	Passed – Unanimously
15.	Marcy I. McGraw	X		Failsafe	Passed – Unanimously
16.	Roy H. McGraw	X		Failsafe	Passed – Unanimously
17.	Mildred Newman	X		Failsafe	Passed – Unanimously
18.	Logan S Cunningham	X		Failsafe	Passed – Unanimously
19.	Daniel J. Glass	X		Failsafe	Passed – Unanimously
20.	Phyllis M. Raley	X		Failsafe	Passed – Unanimously
21.	Katerine E. Vitto	Х		Failsafe	Passed – Unanimously
22.	William E. Vitto	Х		Failsafe	Passed – Unanimously
23.	Jill A. Schrott	Х		Failsafe	Passed – Unanimously
24.	Beth A. Soby	Х		Failsafe	Passed – Unanimously
25.	Michael T. Soby	Х		Failsafe	Passed – Unanimously
26.	Henry P. Kovalanchik	X		Failsafe	Passed – Unanimously
27.	Henry P. Kovalanchik	Х		Failsafe	Passed – Unanimously
28.	Mary G. Kovalanichik	Х		Failsafe	Passed – Unanimously
29.	Luis A Rojas	Х		Failsafe	Passed – Unanimously
30.	Deanna-Lyn M. Reilley	Х		Failsafe	Passed – Unanimously
31.	Javier Lara	Х		Failsafe	Passed – Unanimously
32.	Ralph A. Griggs	Х		Failsafe	Passed – Unanimously
33.	Anginette Johnson	Х		Failsafe	Passed – Unanimously
34.	John C. Graham	X		Failsafe	Passed – Unanimously

	Name	Count	Not	Provisional /	Passed / Not Passed
			Count	Failsafe	
35.	Mary G. Kovalanichik	Х		Failsafe	Passed – Unanimously
36.	Luis A Rojas	Х		Failsafe	Passed – Unanimously
37.	Deanna-Lyn M. Reilley	Х		Failsafe	Passed – Unanimously
38.	Javier Lara	Х		Failsafe	Passed – Unanimously
39.	Ralph A. Griggs	Х		Failsafe	Passed – Unanimously
40.	Anginette Johnson	Х		Failsafe	Passed – Unanimously
41.	Cassandra L. Moyer	Х		Failsafe	Passed – Unanimously
42.	Heather S. Thornburg	Х		Failsafe	Passed – Unanimously
43.	Christopher J. Fletner	Х		Failsafe	Passed – Unanimously
44.	Cardine S. Arrieta	Х		Failsafe	Passed – Unanimously
45.	Lorrie Gannon Spencer	X		Failsafe	Passed – Unanimously
46.	William D. Asnip	X		Failsafe	Passed – Unanimously
47.	Lorrie Gannon Spencer	Х		Failsafe	Passed – Unanimously
48.	William D. Asnip	Х		Failsafe	Passed – Unanimously
49.	Adele R. Moon	Х		Failsafe	Passed – Unanimously
50.	Laurie C. Malphrus	Х		Failsafe	Passed – Unanimously
51.	Donell M. Williams	Х		Failsafe	Passed – Unanimously
52.	Patricia S. Glenn	X		Failsafe	Passed – Unanimously
53.	Charlene Wilbur	Х		Failsafe	Passed – Unanimously
54.	Joanna Bostwick	X		Failsafe	Passed – Unanimously
55.	Michael A. Bostwick	Х		Failsafe	Passed – Unanimously
56.	Jessica E. Rhodes	X		Failsafe	Passed – Unanimously
57.	Michael D Rhodes	X		Failsafe	Passed – Unanimously
58.	Jenna W. Webb	X		Failsafe	Passed – Unanimously
59.	James D. Thomas	Х		Failsafe	Passed – Unanimously
60.	Adam A. Stevens	X		Failsafe	Passed – Unanimously
61.	Henry V. Morrell	Х		Failsafe	Passed – Unanimously
62.	Bert L. Murray	X		Failsafe	Passed – Unanimously
63.	Wayne C. Stanley	Х		Failsafe	Passed – Unanimously
64.	Timothy Heyward	X		Failsafe	Passed – Unanimously
65.	Towanda L. Chaplain	X		Failsafe	Passed – Unanimously
66.	Lashonda Singleton	X		Failsafe	Passed – Unanimously
67.	Charles C. Cox	Х		Failsafe	Passed – Unanimously
68.	Terry York	X		Failsafe	Passed – Unanimously
69.	Angela M. Abendeshem		X	Failsafe	Passed – Unanimously
70.	Deanna M. Saalfeld		X	Failsafe	Passed – 7 ayes, 1 nay
71.	Christopher Rice		X	Failsafe	Passed – Unanimously
72.	Devin Montalvo		X	Failsafe	Passed – 7 ayes, 1 nay
73.	Jamie Bastian		X	Failsafe	Passed – 7 ayes, 1 nay
74.	Vashti D. Cintron		X	Failsafe	Passed – 7 ayes, 1 nay
75.	Marchae Howard		X	Failsafe	Passed – 7 ayes, 1 nay

	Name	Count	Not	Provisional /	Passed / Not Passed
	E 1 511		Count	Failsafe	
76.	Evelyn Dickson		X	Failsafe	Passed – 7 ayes, 1 nay
77.	Michael Z. Chapman		X	Failsafe	Passed – 7 ayes, 1 nay
78.	Walter Norley		Х	Failsafe	Passed – 7 ayes, 1 nay
79.	Christine A. Weathersbee		Х	Failsafe	Passed – 7 ayes, 1 nay
80.	Morris A. Fields		Χ	Failsafe	Passed – 7 ayes, 1 nay
81.	Antonio M Burns		X	Failsafe	Passed – 7 ayes, 1 nay
82.	Daniel T. Mooney		X	Failsafe	Passed – 7 ayes, 1 nay
83.	Yolande Haughton		Х	Failsafe	Passed – 7 ayes, 1 nay
84.	Sandra J. Shuler		Χ	Failsafe	Passed – Unanimously
85.	Joshua L. Holliday	Х		Failsafe	Passed – Unanimously
86.	Kimberlee G Smith	X		Failsafe	Passed – Unanimously
87.	Jeffry J Coulman		Χ	Failsafe	Passed – Unanimously
88.	Michelle A Spadafora	X		Failsafe	Passed – Unanimously
89.	Michael G Tappeiner		Х	Failsafe	Passed – Unanimously
90.	Brett A Borton	X		Failsafe	Passed – Unanimously
91.	Sean M Fitzpatrick		Χ	Failsafe	Passed – Unanimously
92.	John M Fitzpatrick		Χ	Failsafe	Passed – Unanimously
93.	Nicki Sellers	Х		Failsafe	Passed – Unanimously
94.	Denise D. Friday		Χ	Failsafe	Passed – 7 ayes, 1 nay
95.	Maybelle Moser	Х		Failsafe	Passed – Unanimously
96.	Marchelle R. Lautenback	Х		Failsafe	Passed – Unanimously
97.	Thomas G. Morehead II	Х		Failsafe	Passed – Unanimously
98.	John Morrow King	Х		Failsafe	Passed – Unanimously
99.	Adriana M. Urato		Х	Failsafe	Passed – Unanimously
100.	Lawrence Janson		Χ	Failsafe	Passed – 7 ayes, 1 nay
101.	Susan Janson		Χ	Failsafe	Passed – Unanimously
102.	Mason A. Totherow		Χ	Failsafe	Passed – Unanimously
103.	Anthony R. De la Hunt		Χ	Failsafe	Passed – Unanimously
104.	Meaghan E. O'Reilly		Χ	Failsafe	Passed – Unanimously
105.	Sharon M. Clark		Х	Failsafe	Passed – Unanimously
106.	Morgan Brittany Waters		Χ	Failsafe	Passed – Unanimously
107.	Duplicate Entry of #106				•
108.	John C. Graham	Х		Failsafe	Passed – Unanimously
109.	Elizabeth Jane Faulkner		Х	Failsafe	Passed – Unanimously
110.	James R Aseltine		Х	Failsafe	Passed – Unanimously
111.	Bonnie J. Secrest	X		Failsafe	Passed – Unanimously
112.	Diane Homan	Х		Failsafe	Passed – Unanimously
113.	Sue Ellen Gostanian		Х	Failsafe	Passed – Unanimously

The Board recessed at 12:25 pm to allow the City of Beaufort to convene for their Canvass Hearing.

City of Beaufort Municipal Election Commission Chairman Mitch Griffith called the City of Beaufort Canvass Hearing to order at 12:30 pm.

Mrs. Smalls explained to the public since Billy Keyserling was the only candidate running for the Mayor's race, he automatically won, per §7-13-190 (E).

The City of Beaufort Municipal Election Commission Board certified the Mayor's race then certified the top two candidates for the City of Beaufort City Council seats. (The seats were vote for two.)

Chairman Griffith adjourned the City of Beaufort Canvass Hearing at 12: 37 pm.

Mr. Clifford thanked the City of Beaufort Municipal Election Commission for their assistance and reconvened the Beaufort County Canvass Hearing at 12: 40 pm.

	Name	Count	Not Count	Provisional / Failsafe	Passed / Not Passed
114.	Christopher R Darmon	Х	Oddit	Failsafe	Passed – 6 ayes, 2 nay
115.	Elizabeth G Kirby		Х	Failsafe	Passed – Unanimously
116.	Stephen L. Cross		Χ	Failsafe	Passed – Unanimously
117.	Susan K. Hicks		Х	Failsafe	Passed – Unanimously
118.	William L. Libertoff		Χ	Failsafe	Passed – 7 ayes, 1 nay
119.	Ryan D. Fennessey		Х	Failsafe	Passed – Unanimously
120.	Margaret M. Collims		Χ	Failsafe	Passed – Unanimously
121.	Cathy L Daley		Х	Failsafe	Passed – Unanimously
122.	Daniel P Pegg		Χ	Failsafe	Passed – Unanimously
123.	Kristen L Wathers		Χ	Failsafe	Passed – Unanimously
124.	Kyle S Tavino		Х	Failsafe	Passed – Unanimously
125.	Scott T Walters		Х	Failsafe	Passed – Unanimously
126.	James Booth	Х		Failsafe	Passed – Unanimously
127.	Cory Tavino	Х		Failsafe	Passed – Unanimously
128.	Robert A Fisher	Х		Failsafe	Passed – Unanimously
129.	Jack C McCune	Х		Failsafe	Passed – Unanimously
130.	Juan D Palacios		Х	Failsafe	Passed – Unanimously
131.	Katherine B Philpott	Х		Failsafe	Passed – Unanimously
132.	Kathleen E Waters		Χ	Failsafe	Passed – Unanimously
133.	Daniel G Pyfer	X		Failsafe	Passed – Unanimously
134.	Patricia Phelps	Х		Failsafe	Passed – Unanimously
135.	James Myers Jr.		Χ	Failsafe	Passed – Unanimously
136.	Jeter Pritchard		Х	Failsafe	Passed – Unanimously
137.	Angelia G. Hill		Х	Failsafe	Passed – Unanimously
138.	Rhonda R. Moehling		Х	Failsafe	Passed – Unanimously
139.	Vanessa Blakney		Х	Failsafe	Passed – Unanimously

	Name	Count	Not	Provisional /	Passed / Not Passed
			Count	Failsafe	
140.	Aaron Masavage		Χ	Failsafe	Passed – Unanimously
141.	John F Riccio		Х	Failsafe	Passed – Unanimously
142.	Anne E. Heiligman	Х		Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
143.	Joseph Kozak		Х	Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
144.	Danielle Kozak		Х	Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
145.	Joshuben Patel		Х	Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
146.	Dale D. Kemp		Х	Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
147.	William G. Christian		Χ	Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
148.	Beulah M. Carter		Х	Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
149.			Χ	Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
150.	Robert G. Nojd	X		Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
151.	Katie L. Coleman	Х		Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
152.	Amir R. Chisolm		Х	Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
153.	Michael L. Hart		Х	Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
154.	Dominique Arnould	X		Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
155.	Sultana G Deluca	Χ		Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
156.	Selena Trichel	Х		Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
157.	Justin Kaiser	Х		Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
158.	Felix Baker		Χ	Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
159.	Coretta Hill		Χ	Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
160.	Shaun M Poole		Χ	Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
161.	Cliffton Dale Moss		Χ	Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
162.	Jennifer S Kelley	X		Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
163.	Casaundra White	X		Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
164.	Arthur Murray		Χ	Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
165.	Sean Shipley	X		Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
166.	Aaron Oliver	Х		Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
167.	Adam S Wilson	X		Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
168.	Donald E Ruckhardt		Χ	Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
169.	Elizabeth Y Stringer	X		Provisional	Passed – 4 ayes, 3 nay
170.	Christopher C Birt	X		Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
171.	Sandra Jones Holbert		Х	Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
172.	Gail Borruso		Χ	Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
173.	James Borruso		X	Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
174.	Bobby L Freeman, III		X	Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
175.	Krista L Freeman		X	Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
176.	Bruce Huester		X	Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
177.	Dentz Dogan	Х		Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
178.	Williams R Eldridge	X		Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
179.	Hector Mndoza	Х		Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
180.	Joseph W. Cannarozi	X		Provisional	Passed – Unanimously

	Name	Count	Not	Provisional /	Passed / Not Passed
			Count	Failsafe	
181.	Patricia K. Cannarozzi	Х		Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
182.	Jake Richardson	Х		Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
183.	Alta Richardson	Х		Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
184.	Gerald G Crocitto	Х		Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
185.	Woodford Moocrs	Х		Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
186.	Charles M. Weizant		Х	Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
187.	Allison K. Rardon	Х		Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
188.	Susan J. Rardon	Х		Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
189.	George W. Lee	Х		Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
190.	Kenzie J Murphy		Χ	Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
191.	Amanda J. Eayrs		Χ	Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
192.	Eric L. Shaffer		Х	Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
193.	Derrick D. Murray	Х		Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
194.	Austin R. Sutherland	Х		Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
195.	Mary Kline	Х		Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
196.	Thomas C. Ramsey		Χ	Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
197.	Gabriel Yacso	X		Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
198.	Ashley V. Faubion	Х		Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
199.	Collier W. Faubion	Х		Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
200.	Latera O. Woods	X		Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
201.	Phyllis R. Pinion		Χ	Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
202.	Janice Whitaker		Χ	Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
203.	Joseph A. Camp	X		Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
204.	Dan J. Martin	X		Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
205.	Brittany Rose		Χ	Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
206.	Octavia Wood-Lewis		Χ	Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
207.	Elisabeth M. Ashworth		Χ	Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
208.	Anthony McMorrow		Х	Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
209.	Marija C Bumgarner	X		Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
210.	Jacob Ferguson		X	Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
211.	Patricia H. Fowler	X		Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
212.	Howard K. Merrick		X	Provisional	Passed – 4 ayes, 3 nay
213.	Gabriella L. Delnostro	X		Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
214.	Phyllis A. Wall		Х	Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
215.	Ashley D. Neese	X		Provisional	Passed – 4 ayes, 3 nay
216.	Celia P.Ferland	Х		Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
217.	Lauren Pardee	X		Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
218.	Summar Mathis		Х	Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
219.	Andrew Hough		X	Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
220.	Blakeley Wall		Х	Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
221.	Glenn Schabel	X		Provisional	Passed – Unanimously

	Name	Count	Not Count	Provisional / Failsafe	Passed / Not Passed
222.	Mary Ellen Laster	Х		Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
223.	Rochelle Armola	Х		Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
224.	William Kitchen	Х		Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
225.	Dian Davis		Х	Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
226.	Kevin Yeung		Χ	Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
227.	Kevin Hahn		Х	Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
228.	Amy McCormick		Χ	Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
229.	Kathryn E. Hayes		Х	Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
230.	Lacey M. Mattox		Χ	Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
231.	Arcadia Martinez-Canales		Х	Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
232.	Scott I. Johnson	Х		Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
233.	Sarah E. Johnson		Χ	Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
234.	Michele A. Redman		Χ	Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
235.	Eric D. Pyron		Χ	Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
236.	Marlon T. Williams	Х		Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
237.	Amanda Miller		Х	Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
238.	Charity Terry		Χ	Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
239.	Alyssa R. Colyard		Х	Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
240.	Melissa C. Murray		Χ	Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
241.	Angela R. Williams	Х		Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
242.	Tara M. Wheeler		Χ	Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
243.	Teresa L. Roberg	Х		Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
244.	William B. Rogers	Х		Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
245.	Courtney M. Ford		Χ	Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
246.	Jennifer B. Funk	Х		Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
247.	James C. Knoppel	Х		Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
248.	Ervin Simmons	Х		Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
249.	Rose E. Rivers	Х		Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
250.	Robert R. Levis III		Х	Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
251.	Edward Belcak	Х		Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
252.	Melinda K Horan		Χ	Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
253.	Rush R. Satterfield	Х		Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
254.	Herbert D. Heins	Х		Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
255.	Klaude R. Konrad		Χ	Provisional	Passed – 7 ayes, 1 nay
256.	Theresa A. Konrad	Х		Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
257.	Elsa T. Honaman	Х		Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
258.	Leslie H Van	Х		Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
259.	Kyle R. Satlerfield		Х	Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
260.	James T. Klekner	Х		Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
261.	Barbara H. Klekner	Х		Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
262.	Helene Saul Parry	Х		Provisional	Passed – Unanimously

	Name	Count	Not Count	Provisional / Failsafe	Passed / Not Passed
263.	Richard R. Clarke		Х	Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
264.	Alice M. Jenkins		Х	Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
265.	Juana G. Pineda	Х		Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
266.	Keene R. McCammon	Х		Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
267.	Theodore V. Mundy	Х		Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
268.	Laura J. Norton	Х		Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
269.	Patricia C. Gayle	Х		Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
270.	Allison B. Williams	Х		Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
271.	Andrew C. Williams	X		Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
272.	Angela M. Sullivan	Х		Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
273.	Charles Gibbs	Χ		Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
274.	Phoebe Long Rogers	Х		Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
275.	Michael J. Connors		Χ	Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
276.	Barbara F. Derrer		Χ	Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
277.	D. Gabrielle Van De Velde		Χ	Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
278.	Isabel H. Mangan		Χ	Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
279.	Nancy B. Leidig		Χ	Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
280.	Anne O'Regan- Brolley	Х		Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
281.	Daniel J. Hoover		Χ	Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
282.	David L. Perry		Χ	Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
283.	Ruthann Eleanor Gunter	Х		Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
284.	James Hutchinson	Х		Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
285.	George Rawlines	X		Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
286.	James Roy Watkins		Х	Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
287.	Richard Stuller	Х		Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
288.	Sarah Hardy	Х		Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
289.	Dorlis F Ouellette	Х		Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
290.	Florence Wright		Χ	Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
291.	Peter T Saretto	X		Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
292.	Christa L Catalano		Х	Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
293.	Patricia A Berger	Х		Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
294.	Edward A Brill	Х		Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
295.	Sally K Saretto	Х		Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
296.	Margaret A. Shades	X		Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
297.	Duplicate Entry of #296				
298.	Willie D. Ferguson	Х		Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
299.	Duplicate Entry of #298				
300.	Betty W. Chisolm	Х		Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
301.	Estelle W. Taylor	Х		Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
302.	Theophilus T. Mitchell		Χ	Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
303.	Duplicate Entry of #302				

	Name	Count	Not Count	Provisional / Failsafe	Passed / Not Passed
304.	John A. Neal	Х		Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
305.	Dawn R. Ferguton	Х		Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
306.	Karl. M. Lammert	Х		Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
307.	Duplicate Entry of #305				
308.	William Robert Schilling	X		Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
309.	Elizabeth A Cosavant	Х		Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
310.	Alan E. Greenfield		Χ	Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
311.	Edward Scot Kennedy	Х		Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
312.	Roderick C. Casavant	Х		Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
313.	Sherrie L. VanPuffelen		Х	Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
314.	Monica Reinsch	X		Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
315.	Marcia D. Sundling		Х	Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
316.	Joseph T. Ziolkowski		Х	Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
317.	Nicole K. Gardner		Χ	Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
318.	Chester S. Rogowski	X		Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
319.	Amanda Parks		Χ	Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
320.	Sara L. Flood		Χ	Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
321.	Tammy L. Downing		Χ	Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
322.	Theodore Downing		Х	Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
323.	Terra Ziolkowski		Χ	Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
324.	Peter J. Seibold		Χ	Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
325.	Antionette L. Moore		Χ	Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
326.	John M. Jacobs	X		Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
327.	Brant Avery Newsom		Χ	Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
328.	Ann E. O'Brien	X		Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
329.	Tamia A Carter	X		Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
330.	Sharon A Fraum	Х		Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
331.	Juanita Burton		X	Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
332.	Bryan J. Kirby		Х	Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
333.	Andrew J. Kirby		X	Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
334.	Gregory Peter Oleary		X	Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
335.	Dana C. Jaquiss		Χ	Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
336.	Ray E. Makalous		Χ	Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
337.	Jane B. Jude	X		Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
338.	Stephani R. Britton		X	Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
339.	Taylor A. McGillis		Χ	Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
340.	Roxanne Carter		Χ	Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
341.	Connor Andrew Appel		Х	Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
342.	Andrew Scott Tomlinson	X		Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
343.	Darlene K Miller	Х		Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
344.	Nancy L. McSweeney	X		Provisional	Passed – Unanimously

	Name	Count	Not	Provisional /	Passed / Not Passed
			Count	Failsafe	
345.	Steven T. Gale	Х		Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
346.	Gregory K. Blahut	Х		Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
347.	Judith S. Blahut	Х		Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
348.	Duplicate Entry of #346				
349.	Duplicate Entry of #347				
350.	Christine M. Peterson	X		Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
351.	Bonnie Kriscovich	X		Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
352.	Louis Anthony Caprioli	X		Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
353.	Alyssa J Powell		X	Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
354.	Jennifer C. Matthews		Х	Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
355.	Samia C. Dagher	X		Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
356.	Linda V. Eigenmann	Х		Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
357.	Barry Dennis Honowitz	Х		Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
358.	Megan K. Shepherd		Х	Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
359.	Amanda L. McClintic		Х	Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
360.	William Byers		X	Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
361.	John C Cranford		Χ	Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
362.	Heather Bunch-Dempsey		Χ	Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
363.	Korry Capers		Х	Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
364.	Chance N. Coleman		Χ	Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
365.	Samuel M. Goodwater	X		Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
366.	Haylie C Garber	X		Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
367.	Brian Wilcox	X		Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
368.	Lisa M. Traver	X		Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
369.	Stacy Simmons	Х		Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
370.	Dennis C. Morrison	X		Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
371.	Vanessa Knox		X	Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
372.	Subina R. Miley	X		Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
373.	Darlene A. Connelly	X		Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
374.	Clifford A. Connelly	X		Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
375.	Dennis Pouliot		X	Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
376.	Courtney R. Prickett		Х	Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
377.	Amber E. Greene		X	Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
378.	Wendy R. Bishop		Х	Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
379.	Susan Doyle	Х		Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
380.	John R. Ott	X		Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
381.	Terrance L. Thomas	X		Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
382.	David. C. Price		X	Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
383.	George J. Gatesy	X		Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
384.	Lisa J. Gatesy	X		Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
385.	Jeanette Winborne	X		Provisional	Passed – Unanimously

	Name	Count	Not Count	Provisional / Failsafe	Passed / Not Passed
386.	James W. Smoak		Χ	Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
387.	Randy Hugee		Χ	Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
388.	Lisa Gadson		Х	Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
389.	Myia Y. White		Χ	Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
390.	Fiama Mbriwa	Х		Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
391.	Duplicate Entry of #391				
392.	Alison M Martinez		Χ	Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
393.	Kimberly A. Slater		Х	Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
394.	Mary L. Howard	Х		Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
395.	Jeffrey F. Morgan	Х		Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
396.	James F. Fabian	X		Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
397.	Maria A. Warren		Χ	Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
398.	Robert L. Green		Χ	Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
399.			Х	Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
400.	Kathleen A Kercsmar	X		Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
401.	Barbara A Emerson	Х		Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
402.	Carol M Treanor	Х		Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
403.	Arthur J Seitz, Jr	Х		Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
404.	Judy P Meeks	Х		Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
405.	Harold L Meeks	Х		Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
406.	Cathy A Germeraad	Х		Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
407.	Gary Germeraad	Х		Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
408.	Paul F Goncales		Χ	Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
409.	Lawerence W Stocker		Χ	Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
410.	Nancy Shiansky	X		Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
411.	Christine Worden	Х		Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
412.	Elizabeth L Forbes	Х		Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
413.	James Royal Stone	Х		Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
414.	Christine Errante		Χ	Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
415.	Susan G Kelley		Χ	Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
416.	John D Barnes		Х	Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
417.	Judith A Kirby	Х		Provisional	Passed – Unanimously
418.	Brittany Klink		Χ		Passed – Unanimously

Mrs. Smalls reported there were 15 provisional envelopes from the Mossy Oaks 1B precinct with no ballots inside. The ballots were separated from the envelopes and it was impossible to match the ballots with the provisional envelopes. The Board discussed the issue and Mr. Massey motioned to accept all 15 ballots then send letters to the voters in VREMs stating their vote counted. The voters not in VREMs would be sent voter registration forms and told how to register to vote. Mrs. Dore seconded the motion. It was voted upon and passed unanimously.

Mrs. Smalls stated a ballot from Burton 3 was not filled out so there was no information to verify. Mr. Severns motioned to not accept the Burton 3 ballot. Mrs. Dore seconded the motion. It was voted upon and passed with four ayes and three nays.

The Canvass Hearing was paused at 6:08 pm to tabulate the results.

CERTIFICATION and ADJOURNMENT

The Canvass Hearing reconvened at 7:33 pm with Mr. Clifford motioning to accept the Beaufort County results as certified for the November 8, 2016 Statewide General Election. The motion was seconded by Mrs. Dore. It was voted upon and passed unanimously.

The Canvass Hearing was adjourned at 7:45 pm.

<u>Secretarial Note</u>: SC House District 121, SC House District 122, and US Congressional District 1 results and winners were for the Beaufort County area <u>only</u>.

Those seats are multi-county and the statewide results could indicate a different winner from the county results.